
                                                                                                                                            

 

Brent Lehman – Superintendent 
       www.nadams.k12.in.us 
 

 
            Excellence: Teach it, Model it, Inspire it, Achieve it! 

 
 
 
 
TO:   North Adams Staff 
RE:   Posting 
FROM:  Betty Willman 
DATE:   December 4, 2018 
 
 
 
 
Location:  Adams Wells Special Services Cooperative 
 
Position:  Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant 
 
Description:  The available COTA position would require travel between Adams & Wells County 
Schools.   
  
Qualifications:   

• Completion of an Occupational Therapy Assistant educational program and is approved by the 
American Occupational Therapy Association.   

• Certificate for Occupational Therapy Assistant 
 
Application Procedure:  Complete an online application, with attachments through our website: 
http://www.nadams.k12.in.us .   Applications are accepted until December 21 or until position is filled.  
For more information, contact Betty Willman at 260-824-5880. 
 
 

Attachments:  Applicants must submit the following: 
* Letter of interest   * Resume         *Copy of licenses 
* Letters of recommendation   *Completed application    
 
Start Date: 
Immediately 
 
 

North Adams Community Schools 
625 Stadium Dr. 

Decatur, IN  46733 
 


